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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
www.duvalschools.org/purchasing 

 
 
Issue Date:  January 6, 2022                                                                          Phone: 904-858-4859 
 
Buyer: Terrence Wright  
 
Bid Number: ITN No. 09-22/TW 
 
Bid Title:    Acquisition of New Administrative Building and Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
Opening:    Friday, February 25, 2022, 2:00 p.m. (EDT). Bids received prior to this date and time 

will be opened in the Conference Room and may not be withdrawn for 120 days after 

opening. All bids received after the specified date and time will be returned unopened. 

 

The addendum shall serve to amend, replace and append information provided to potential respondents in 

the original ITN package. To assist in the development of their responses, interested firms are encouraged 

to carefully review the information found in this addendum and on any additional enclosed documents.  

 

Purpose:     1.    To answer questions received in accordance with this ITN.   

Questions and Answers 

  
1. Question:  Will you be commissioning a Building Envelope (Waterproofing) Consultant directly 

for this project, or will it be commissioned through the CM/GC? 
 

Answer: At this time, it would be commissioned through the CM/GC and included in the overall 
proposed solution. 
 

2. Question:  Will certain locations within the delineated area be weighed more favorably?  Is there 
a preference to stay in the CBD?  Location is not a factor in the qualitative summary. 
 
Answer: The ITN states the proposed project should be located in a central location.  DCPS has 
not defined any specific boundaries for a property to be considered “central”.   There are other 
important criteria so any location in Duval County will be considered. 
 

3. Question:  Do you require pre-registration for the Pre-bid conference? 
 
Answer:  No 
 

4. Question:  If we are proposing an existing building, are we required to present “as-is” floorplans 
or simply vacant floors.  Are we to design the space per available information as we would 
envision the space being designed? 
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Answer: As-built floor plans for all of proposed premises is required.  Please submit plans based 
on the programming elements in the ITN.  DCPS does not have additional programming criteria at 
this time. 
 

5. Question:  How are existing buildings expected to respond to questions about energy efficiency 
and environmentally friendly design and construction principals? 
 
Answer:  Provide answers with the best information available concerning the existing building.   
 

6. Question:  p.47 – The scores of the evaluation committee – are those public?  Will they have any 
weight in the negotiation phase? 
 
Answer:  Upon completion of the evaluation committee recommending a competitive range, the 
scores will become public.  Those scores, however, will not have any weight during the 
negotiation phase. 
 

7. Question:  The project website (www.DCPSadminirelocation.com) does not appear to be 
working.  Is there a start date for this website? 
 
Answer:  The correct project website is:  www.dcpsadminrelocation.com 
  

8. Question:  Will a downtown site be scored higher than a suburban site? 
 
Answer: The ITN states the proposed project should be located in a central location.  DCPS has 
not defined any specific boundaries for a property to be considered “central”.   There are other 
important criteria so any location in Duval County will be considered. 
 

9. Question:  From a timeline standpoint, when would you expect the DCPS to make a decision 
and award the project? 
 
Answer:  The exact award date will be dependent upon the time needed for the selection 
committee to evaluate all proposals and/or conduct follow-on negotiations.  The exact time 
remains to be determined. 
 

10. Question:  Please elaborate on the childcare needs/interests with 618 FTE's working for DCPS 
including current benefits if any offered to employees? 
 
Answer: DCPS would be able to discuss and/or negotiate childcare needs/interests during the 
negotiation phase of this solicitation.   We do not currently offer childcare services within our 
administration building.   
 

11. Question:  What is the future employment growth forecasted for DCPS over the next 20 years 
related to the new office space? 
 
Answer: A growth forecast is not provided.  The ITN on page 6 outlines the elements required to 
support an office of the future to include 100,000 to 120,000 total square feet with 
accommodations for 618 FTE’s. 
 

12. Question:  What are the key schedule drivers for completion of project(s) for relocation and 
disposition. 
 
Answer:  Key concerns can be discussed during the negotiation phase.  It will be important for 
any building disposition to be synchronized with the availability of the new location so that DCPS 
staff always have a location to work and/or operate from.   
 

13. Question:  Due diligence completed on all DOPS sites for environmental? 
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Answer: DCPS will not be providing environmental reports for the facilities included in the ITN. 
 

14. Question:  Appraisal completed for each of the properties for disposal including the 1701 
Prudential Drive site? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

15. Question:  Has DCPS previously looked at existing buildings that could meet the Class A office 
of the future? If so, please advise of properties considered? 
 
Answer: No additional information regarding office options or potential locations will be provided.  
Please refer to the criteria outlined in the ITN. 
 

16. Question:  Is DCPS interest in long term ownership of the new administrative building or prefer a 
long-term lease? 
 
Answer: Please refer to page 35 of the ITN for proposed sale and lease options that are being 
considered. 
 

17. Question:  Will DCPS be providing their own security or looking for the development partner to 
provide? 
 
Answer: All options can be considered and scored appropriately. 
 

18. Question:  Will we be required to provide all FF&E for the new administration office? 
 
Answer: Please qualify in your proposal solution the inclusion or exclusion of FF&E. 
 

19. Question:  How much acreage is available that is not developed? 
 
Answer: Too vague to answer. 
 

20. Question:  Can the zoning currently accommodate tractor trailer storage? 
 
Answer: Unknown at this time. 
 

21. Question:  Is there an easement in place to the property? 
 
Answer: DCPS properties do have various easements. 
 

22. Question:  Is the other existing property around this parcel available for purchase as well? 
 
Answer: Cannot respond on status of other existing properties not owned by DCPS 
 

23. Question:  Is there a defined term of due diligence for the parcel? 
 
Answer: TBD 
 

24. Question:  Is there a qualification process for bids? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to section #5 of the ITN. 
 

25. Question:  How long will Duval public schools need for transition.  Is there a defined date? 
 
Answer: The proposed solution should include anticipated transition dates for DCPS to review.  
No define dates are established at this time. 
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26. Question:  Where are the space requirements for the 100,000-120,000 sf of space? I see they 
want a board room, cafeteria and so on, but I don't see how many offices, cubes, what size 
offices/cubes, etc. 
 
Answer: Please reference the information provided on page 22 of the ITN.  The proposed 
solution should qualify what is being offered to DCPS for office accommodations. 
 

27. Question:  What is the LL to provide with regards to furniture, if anything? 
 
Answer: Please qualify what is being offered in the proposed solution. 
 

28. Question:  Does the space have to be contiguous or are separate buildings (within walking 
distance) acceptable for the total square footage? If separate buildings are acceptable, how many 
branches of DCPS will there be in total and what is the threshold of sf they are each in need of? 
 
Answer: Separate buildings can be considered.  The square footage need already stated in the 
ITN remains applicable to this question.  There is not a set number of separate buildings required.   
 

29. Question:  Would DCPS consider including the Federal Clauses in ITN No. 09-22/TW in order to 
allow for   Respondents to propose various funding options currently available at the federal 
level? 
 
Answer:  DCPS would consider including in Federal Clauses in a contract that we are legally 
allowed to include. 
 

30. Question:  Our agency is exploring federal funding opportunities that require specific federal 
procurement language.  Is Duval County Public Schools willing to ensure that the federal 
requirements are met in order to seek federal funding? 
 
Answer:  DCPS would consider including federal procurement language in a contract that we are 
legally allowed to include. 
 

31. Question: What is the desired term for the lease?  
 
Answer:  Minimum 20 year period. 

 
32. Question: As long as parking is free and shuttle provided, is utilizing the King's street garage 

acceptable?  
 
Answer: Depending on the frequency, cost, and distance, the King’s Avenue garage will be 
considered as a parking option and such parking solution will be compared to other proposed 
projects’ parking solutions. 
 

33. Question: Has the DCSB estimated a required TI budget? 
 
Answer: Not at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


